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July 22, 2005

Tri Luu

Ultratech Group of Labs

3000 Bristol Circle

Oakville, Onterio, Canada L6H 6G4

Subject: TIMCO-TCB / Request for additional info — Extreme Networks— FCC I1D: RIF-A3502

Dear Mr. Luu

This letter from Extreme Networks is an attestation of our compliance to the following 2
requirements for the Altitude 350-2 Wireless access point with integrated and detachable
antennas, as requested by TIMCO-TCB on July 19, 2005.

1. Part 15.15(b): Thetest report refersto Channel 1-14. Please provide an attestation
that the device does not have any provisions for operations outside the USA
frequency bands. Particularly, it should be stated that the user does not have any
means (i.e. user controls or software) to operate the device outside the allocated
frequency band in the USA.

2. Please provide an attestation from the applicant explaining how the reduction in
maximum power to 18dBmwill be achieved for compliance at the band-edges.

There are no provisions in the product that provide for operations outside of the USA frequency
bands. Neither are there means for the user, either via user controls or software that permit
operation of the device outside the allocated frequency band in the USA.

For 802.11b operation, reduction in maximum power to 18dBm for compliance at the band-
edges is achieved through a software parameter setting that is fixed in the software image. With
this fixed software setting, output power at the peak and the band edges for each channel
complies with the FCC standard. Please refer to the attached test report performed by Ultratech
Engineering Labs Inc.

Yours truly,

A

Mark Darula
Compliance Manager

Extreme Networks
mdarula@extremenetworks.com
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